Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Yong, Patrick <WengHongPatrick.Yong@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 16 March 2023 11:32 AM

To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto); assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: AVS21/2752 = SDH3003H / SDU642P ON 23 SEP 2021
Attachments: SDU642P LOD + own FSR.pdf

'"WITHOUT PREJUDICE'

Dear LKK,

Kindly arrange physical Rl for SDU642P.

Kindly reach out to TPW to verify appointment.
This is email 3/3.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Patrick Yong

Senior Executive — Motor Claims

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd

51 Club Street | #03-00 Liberty House | Singapore 069428

Tel: (+65) 6221 8611 | DID: (+65) 6328 0607 | Fax: (+65) 6224 1047
Email: yong.patrick@libertyinsurance.com.sg | Web: www.libertyinsurance.com.sg
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From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 16 March 2023 11:05 AM

To: Yong, Patrick <WengHongPatrick.Yong@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: {EXTERNAL} RE: AVS21/2752 = SDH3003H / SDU642P ON 23 SEP 2021

Dear Patrick,
Please be informed that we did not receive the email on 7 March 2023.

Kindly provide the document size not exceeding 8MB or you may separate few email to us.



Thank you.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Yong, Patrick <WengHongPatrick.Yong@Ilibertyinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 March 2023 6:29 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: AVS21/2752 = SDH3003H / SDU642P ON 23 SEP 2021

'WITHOUT PREJUDICE'

Dear LKK,

Is there a confirmation reply for this case appointment?
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
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From: Yong, Patrick

Sent: Tuesday, 7 March 2023 9:42 AM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: AVS21/2752 = SDH3003H / SDU642P ON 23 SEP 2021

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
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error or you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and
permanently delete this email (and any files transmitted with it) along with all copies and printouts thereof and do not disclose any contents
hereof. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, publishing or copying of
this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. We do not warrant that this email and any attachments are error or virus
free. All personal data provided to us is subject to our data protection policy

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




